RMD) (FBI)

From: | kDO) (FBI)

Sent: i ' 2:00 PM

To: | RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: EC re: community focus group and TR number --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

P e o e e e e e e e e e et e e e et et S e o o o o o o o A S e A e e e e e e St o o

CVE FOIA

From; DPE) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:33 PM bE
To |cG) (FBI) ¥

Subject: EC re: community focus group and TR number --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

par BOF PoF
£ £y £

Community Focu  Lead9.pdf Lead10.pdf
;_Group_-_CVE_Pr..

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roon|:| Station|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

ACLU-1652




IRMD) (FBI)

From: | DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:00 PM

To: | [RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: EC re: community focus group and TR number --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From (OPE) (FBI)

Senpt:\Wednecday Tuly 29, 2015 1:33 PM

Tos: CG) (FBI)

Subject: EC re: community focus group and TR number --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

______________________________________________________ bé

b7C

Community_Focu Lead9.pdf Lead10.pdf
;_Group_-_CVE_Pr..

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room Station

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

ACLU-16857




IRMD) (FBI)

From: I po) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:01 PM

To: | RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

Fromj OPE) (FBI)

SEIJLKEJNﬂiDﬁd.aLlubLL‘LJtOlS 1:56 PM
To DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thank you!
| will take them now please

Very much appreciated!!

From: kDO) (FBI)

Senk.tALed.nuda;d.uLdﬂ.fOlS 1:40 PM
.To: OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

I just picked up the name cards, do you want them now or have me hold onto them for Friday?

From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:22 PM
To [pO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

No problem. Thank YOU for helping me! VERY much appreciated! ©

bé
b7C

b6
b7¢C

ACLU-1662




From (DO) (FBI)
Sen.l:'_'EuadaM_'luhLZB_zm.E3:19 PM
To PE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Ooh gotcha, | totally missed that. Thanks, will send this down in the morning!

From OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:18 PM
Td DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO 2_6,
R e e L T T T e e e e e e e e e e T T s s s e e e e s e e e e e e C

Great, thank you!
They were in the same space as the affiliation. I've now put everything in its own column.

**here is the most up to date version, please use THIS one now.**

Hope this helps!
<< File: July 31 Roster2.xlsx >>

Thanks!

From: (DO) (FBI)

Sent: TUesday, Julv 28, 2015 3:02 PM

To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ

b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO S

| can see if the print shop can make the cards for you tomorrow, the person who would make them is gone for the day.

Before | send the list down, I need their titles — didn’t see that on the spreadsheet. Am | missing a section for the title?

From] [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:51 PM

To{ iOPA)(FBI) (po)(FBI)] (DO) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

ACLU-1663




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Hello, just in case these can be made.. full name is just this moment received her
confirmation.
<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Thanks!

From (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, July 28, 2015 2:42 PM

To OPA)(FBI); [DO)(FBI) DO) (FBI)

Cc — OPE)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

Hello

Can | trouble you for another favor please....IF it is possible, can you please print out name cards just for the community
members, including their title and affiliation under their name? This is would be a tremendous help and time saver. IF
you are able to do this, please use THIS roster as the titles have all been updated.

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >> )

Thank you!

From OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:17 PM ‘ |
To

Subject: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

bé

b7cC
Good Day Everyone,

Attached is the list of community members and their FBI field office representative, who are confirmed at this time,
attending the CVE Community Focus Group here in FBIHQ, Webster Room, July 31, 2015

Representatives from the Office of Partner Engagement and along with representatives from
the Office of Public Affairs-l hnd| Wwill be in the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your
community member and escort you to the Webster Room.

Please feel free to print a copy of this for your information and reference to use for and during this event.

3
ACLU-1664




I will send'the agenda to you and your community member on the Unclass side no later than tomorrow.

Thank you!

bé
b7C

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room| Statior]

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

ACLU-1665




| kRMDZ SFBIZ
From: | IDO) (FBI)

Sent: IMQ.D.d.ﬁLADLLUJA.M 2:01 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6

b7C
CVE FOIA

From: [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, Ju 2015 2:01 PM
To; (DO) (FBD)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

Great thanks!
What room is that in, please? And is that on the 9% st side or the 10" st side?

From3 KDO) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:57 PM

To [OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

You are welcome! | will leave them on the table (where you met with pnd SO you can grab it whenever you
get a chance. |also aske for some blank name cards for last-minute guests ©

bé
b7C

From DPE) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:56 PM

To (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

Thank you!
I will take them now please

Very much appreciated!!

ACLU-1666




©

From| kDo) (FBD) b7

7 b7C
Setmm&dnesdwuafms 1:40 PM
To; OPE) (FBI)

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

Sent: Tuesdav. Julv 28, 2015 3:22 PM

To DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

No problem. Thank YOU for helping me! VERY much appreciated! ©

1

From| [(DO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:19 PM
To] [OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Ooh gotcha, | totally missed that. Thanks, will send this down in the morning!

From| bPE) (FBI) g

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:18 PM b7cC
To| (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOQUQ

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

ACLU-1667




Thanks!

From: [DO) (FBI)

Sent: 3:02 PM
To: PE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 1;3
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o o o o o o o C

| can see if the print shop can make the cards for you tomorrow, the person who would make them is gone for the day.

Before | send the list down, | need their titles — didn’t see that on the spreadsheet. Am | missing a section for the title?

Froml [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: fuesdav, July 28, 2015 2:531 PM
To (OPA)(FBI) (DO)(FBI) (DO) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Drart Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. - UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Hello, just in case these can be made..] full name is | just this moment received her
confirmation.
<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Thanks!

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, July 28, 2015 2:42 PM

To: (OPA)(FBI)] |DO)(FBI) (DO) (FBI)
Cc: KOPE)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Groub, July 31. -—- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6

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

ACLU-1668




bé

From: (OPE) (FBI) b7C
Se?t: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:17 PM 1
To

upject: Dra Oster or attendees ror rocus Group, July sl. ---

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

Good Day Everyone,

Attached is the list of community members and their FBI field office representative, who are confirmed at this time,
attending the CVE Community Focus Group_here in FBIHQ, Webster Room, July 31, 2015

Representatives from the Offi er Epgagement and along with representatives from
the Office of Public Affairs and |Wi" be in the Visitor's Center to meet you and your
community member and escort you to the Webster Room.

Please feel free to print a copy of this for your information and reference to use for and during this event.
I will send the agenda to you and your community member on the Unclass side no later than tomorrow.

Thank you!
(@)

bé
b7C

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roonl IStation

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

ACLU-1669




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

ACLU-1670




RMD) (FBI)

From: PO) (FBI)

Sent: 2:01 PM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b7cC
CVE FOIA
From DPE) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:05 PM
To [DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thanks!

©

From DO) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav, Julv 29, 2015 2:02 PM

To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

We are in 7243, 9" street side

From3 (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:01 PM
Tq [DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Great thanks! ]
What room is that in, please? And is that on the 9*" st side or the 10" st side?

From DO) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:57 PM

ACLU-1671

bé
b7C

bé
b7cC




To: OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

You are welcome! | will leave them on the table (where you met with and SO you can grab it whenever you
get a chance. |also aske for some blank name cards for last-minute guests ©

b6
From; OPE) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Wednesdav, Julv 29, 2015 1:56 PM
T DO) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

Thank you!
| will take them now please

Very much appreciated!!

From DO) (FBI) o
‘Sept: 1:40 PM
To PE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOQOUO

I just picked up the name cards, do you want them now or have me hold onto them for Friday?

From: DPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:22 PM
To [DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus. Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

No problem. Thank YOU for helping me! VERY much appreciated! ©

From] [(DO) (FBI)

Sent; 3:19 PM

To EJPE) (FBI) b6
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7C

2
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:02 PM
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

From:l ~|OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:51 PM

To| OPA)(FBI)] [DO)(FBI) DO) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 3T, = UNCLASSIFIED/7FOUO

Clagssification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

b6
b7C

ACLU-1673




Hello, just in case these can be made.., |fu|l name is | just this moment receivgd her

confirmation.

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Thanks!

Froml (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:42 PM

To§ loPA)(FBI) [po)(FBI); (DO) (FBI)
cq [OPE)(FBI)

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

@

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:17 PM ;
Tol |

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

Representatives from the Office of Partner Engagement - and along with representatives from
the Office of Public Affairs - and will be in the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your
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

ACLU-1674

bé
b7C




b6
b7C

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section ‘

Rooml |Statior1

<< File: July 31 Roster.xIsx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: 2:01 PM
To: RMD) (FBI) .
Subject: FW: Tnternal Roster Tor Focus Group July 31 -—- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
0 ; b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED bC
CVE FOIA
From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:28 PM
To foGYERN (OPE) (FBI)| [OPE)(FBL);
(OPA)(FBI)| |'ITOT{'FBT)_I
Subject: Internal Roster for Focus Group July 31 --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
As of this moment, here is the full roster of both field office reps and community members.
Thanks!
July 31 Roster.xisx
Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement Esc

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roonti Station

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

ACLU-1677




(RWD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: i 2:02 PM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: ~Drafn Roster of atendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO :gc
CVE FOIA

From{ [oPE) (FBT)

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 9:23 AM

To [HO)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

Hi
No worries. | completely understand your circumstances.

Thank you so much for all your help. Good luck with all of it...I worked in Inspection Div. for the last 9 years and was the
MAPA who coordinated them that were assigned to me. So | fully know how it goes!

We'll catch up another time

Thanks!

From: HO)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, Jul 2015 6:53 PM

To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

Sorry for the late email. | have been acting ASAC for the past week and we have RFl s for Inspection due on Friday. The
A/ASAC will be returning to the office on Thursday. With the inspection preparation and the addition of CT operations
on Thursday and Friday, | will not be able to attend to the CVE Community Focus Group meeting. | have contactedlZl
I;Iand let him know. He is comfortable with attending the meeting alone and is looking forward to participating.
ease [et me know if you need anything else. | apologize again.

Sincerely

ACLU-1679




bé
b7cC

From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 1:17 PM
Tor

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

Representatives from the Office of Partner Engagement —I and along with representatives from
the Office of Public Affairs —I:lan( will be in the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your
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
(o)

Management and Program Analyst b6

Office of Partner Engagement b7C

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Rooml | Statiod |

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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EMD) (FBI)

From: | DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:04 PM
To: [ (RMD) (FBI)
Subject: > Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD b6
b7¢C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: 2015 10:13 AM
To; HO)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

No problem
I know. Don’t worry though, it will all come together. It always does.

From [HO)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 10:04 AM

To:| PE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thank yoiz for understanding. Things are pretty stressful here ©

b6
From OPE) (FBI) b7cC
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 8:23 AM

To [HO)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. -—- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Hi
No worries. | completely understand your circumstances.

Thank you so much for all your help. Good luck with all of it...| worked in Inspection Div. for the last 9 years and was the
MAPA who coordinated them that were assigned to me. So | fully know how it goes!

We’ll catch up another time

ACLU-1681




Thanksl

From (HO)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 6:53 PM
To OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b

Hi
Sorry for the late email. | have been acting ASAC for the past week and we have RFI s for Inspection due on Friday. The
A/ASAC will be returning to the office on Thursday. With the inspection preparation and the addition of CT operations
on Thursday and Friday, | will not be able to attend to the CVE Community Focus Group meeting. | have contacted

nd let him know. He is comfortable with attending the meeting alone and is looking forward to participating.
Please let me know if you need anything else. |apologize again.

Sincerely

From DPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28. 2015 1:17 PM

Toi I

Subject: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO BE

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

Representatives from the Office of Partner Engagement-l andI |a|ong with representatives from
the Office of Public Affairs - n illbe in the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your
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

ACLU-1682




Management and Program Analyst

Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room Station

I

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

ACLU-1683
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(RMD) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

SentinelCaseld:

ko) (FBI)

2:04 PM
RMD) (FBI)

FW: Community Focus Group --- UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7C
CVE FOIA
From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: 30, 2015 2:57 PM
To (AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you

From

(AT)(FBI)

Sertm“ndauuma_’zms 2:53 PM
To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: Community Focus Group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon

ASACGC

place will be ASA(C

ttend the Community Focus Group tomorrow. In her

ASAC Secretary

National Secu

ity Branch

bé
b7cC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: CVE Focus Group --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Location: Webster Room
Start: Fri 7/31/2015 8:30 AM
End: Fri 7/31/2015 3:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none) b6
b7cC
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: DO) (FBI)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

..... Or i i .
From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, Julv 30, 2015 9:30 AM

To CID) (FBI)

Cc: [(CID) (FBI)

Subject: CVE Focus Group --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

When: Friday, July 31, 2015 8:30 AM-3:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Webster Room

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Good Morning
Please join us in attending the CVE Focus Group on Friday July 31.

bé

Attached is the agenda and the roster of attendees. ke

July 31 July 31 Roster.xlsx
Agenda.docx

Thank you

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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